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- Tt;aaevyell, Becky

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 8:59 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: 2001 SB 488 redraft

Becky,

Senator Harsdorf would like to request a redraft of 2001 SB 488, relating to disposal of oil-absorbent materials.
Thanks.

Christian Schneider

Committee Clerk, Senate Committee on Higher Education and Toutism
Staff, Joint Committee on Finance

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf

(608)266-7745

christian.schneider@legis.state.wi.us
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March 6, 2002 — Introduced by Senator HARSDORF, cosponsored by Representative:
PLOUFF, by request of the Department of Natural Resources Council on
Recycling. Referred to Committee on Environmental Resources.

AN Act relating to: disposal of oil-absorbant materials.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the secretary of commerce to appoint a committee to study the
use and disposal of used oil filters and other oil-absorbant materials, to establish
percentage goals for recycling used oil filters and for recycling or recovering other
oil-absorbant materials, and to recommend measures to be taken if those goals are
not met.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) DISPOSAL OF OIL-ABSORBANT MATERIALS.

(a) No later than the first day of the 9th month beginning after the effective date
of thié paragraph, the secretary of commerce shall appoint and convene a committee
under section 15.04 (1) (c) of the statutes to do all of the following:

1. Gather data concerning the following:
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a. The number of oil filters used in this state annually.

b. The number of used oil filters recycled in this state annually.

c. The amount of oil-absorbent material disposed of in this state annually.

d. The amount of oil-absorbent material recycled or recovered in this state
annually.

2. Establish percentage goals for recycling used oil filters and for recycling or
recovering other oil-absorbent materials that are enough higher than current
practice to make a significant difference but are attainable with curren'j: technology.

3. Set a deadline for meeting the goals under subdivision 2. A' PR

4. Suggest measures to be taken if the goals under subdivision 2. are not met
and dates for taking those measures.

(b) The department of commerce shall schedule meetings of the committee
under paragraph (a) ;::c.e a month for 15 months.

(c) The department shall submit recommendations based on the work of the
committee under paragraph (5;. fll.e chief clerk of each house of the legislature for
distribution in the manner provided in section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the
governor no later than the first day of the 25th month beginning after the effective
date of this paragraph.

(END)



‘E|'11éry, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent:  Thursday, March 13, 2003 10:11 AM
To: Schneider, Christian; Jablonski, Jack
Subject: LRB-1955/1 (attached as requested)

Lynn Emery

Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-3561

lynn.emery @legis.state.wi.us

03/13/2003
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AN AcT relating to: disposal of oil-absorbgnt materials.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the secretary of commerce to appoirft a committee to study the
use and disposal of used oil filters and other oil-absorbgnt materials, to establish
percentage goals for recycling used oil filters and for recycling or recovering other
oil—absorb@t materials, and to recommend measures to be taken if those goals are
not met. A

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

(1) DiISPosAL OF OIL—ABSORBﬁT MATERIALS.

(a) No later than the first day of the 9th month beginning after the effective date
of this paragraph, the secretary of commerce shall appoint and convene a committee
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

¢. The amount of oil—absorbeﬁt material disposed of in this state annually.

d. The amount of oil—absorbe‘gt material recycled or recovered in this state
annually.

2. Establish percentage goals for recycling used oil filters and for recycling or
recovering other oil—absorbe'ﬁt materials that are enough higher than current
practice to make a significant difference but are attainable with current technology.

3. Set a deadline for meeting the goals under subdivision 2.

4. Suggest measures to be taken if the goals under subdivision 2. are not met
and dates for taking those measures.

(b) The department of commerce shall schedule meetings of the committee
under paragraph (a) once a month for 15 months.

(c) The department shall submit recommendations based on the work of the
committee under paragraph (a) to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature for
distribution in the manner provided in section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the
governor no later than the first day of the 25th month beginning after the effective

date of this paragraph.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE . LRB-1955/2dn
FROM THE RCT:kmg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 26, 2003

This /2 draft makes technical corrections.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us
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From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 2:08 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-1955/2 Topic: Committee to study disposal of oil filters and other oil-

absorbant materials

It has been requested by <Schneider, Christian> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-1955/2 Topic: Committee to study disposal of oil filters and other oil-absorbant materials



